
INFRASTRUCTURE AND GROWTH COUNCIL COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20,2013 
11:30 AM 

PLAZA ROOM B, MUNICIPAL PLAZA BUILDING 

Members Present: Councilmember Rebecca Viagran, District 3 
Councilmember Rey Saldana, Chair, District 4 
Councilmember Shirley Gonzales, District 5 
Councilmember Cris Medina, District 7 
Councilmember Ron Nirenberg District 8 

Members Absent: None 
Staff Present: Leticia Vacek, City Clerk; Debbie Sittre, Assistant Director 0/ 

CIMS; Mike Frisbie, Director o/CIMS; Rod Sanchez, Director 0/ 
DSD, John Jacks, Assistant Director, DSD; Mike Shannon, 
Assistant Director, DSD; Brandon Smith, Office 0/ the City Clerk; 
Ryan J. Cook, Office of the City Clerk 

Also Present: Martha Mangum, Executive Director RECSA 

1. Citizens To Be Heard 

There were no items addressed by citizens. 

2. Approval of minutes of the October 16,2013 Infrastructure and Growth Council 
Committee Meeting 

Councilmember Medina moved to approve the Minutes of the October 16, 2013 Infrastructure 
and Growth Council Committee Meeting. Councilmember Nirenberg seconded the motion. 
Motion carried unanimously by those present. 

3. Consideration of Applicants to the Planning Commission (4 slots) and the 
Building-Related and Fire Codes Appeals Advisory Board-16 Primary Members 
[Leticia Vacek, City Clerk 1 

Leticia Vacek reported that there were four slots available for appointment to the Planning 
Commission. She noted that all applicants were present with the exception ofMr. Donald Orian. 

Chairman Saldana stated that the Committee would interview the applicants that were present. 

Councilmember Nirenberg requested clarification of Mr. Donald Oroian's application status 
since had applied for the District 9 Council Office. Chairman Saldana replied that Mr. Oroian's 
application was no longer being considered for the Planning Commission. 

Daniel D. Kossl stated he is a resident of District 10 and currently employed with Denton 
Communities. He noted that he has a Bachelor's Degree in Science, and has been in the 
Engineering and Land Development Business for over 30 years. He added that he is currently 

1&0 
20 13.11.20 Pa ge lof4 



serving as Chainnan for the Capital Improvements Advisory Board for San Antonio Water 
System (SAWS) and is seeking reappointment to the Planning Commission. 

Marcello D. Martinez stated that he is a self-employed Architect and is seeking reappointment to 
the Planning Commission. He stated that it is important to have a balance in the makeup of the 
Planning Commission and asked that the Committee Members keep that in mind when making 
their selections. 

Jody R. Sherrill stated that he resides in District 8 and is seeking reappointment. He noted that 
he is currently Chairman of the Technical Advisory Board and has been involved with said board 
since 1999. He added that he previously served on the Zoning Commission for District 7. 
Councilmember Viagran inquired about the number of years he has been involved with 
Neighborhood Associations. In response, Mr. Sherrill replied 19 years. 

Lester Bryant stated that he is a resident of District 2 and has worked in Washington and 
Atlanta. He noted that he would use his experience and perspective to contribute to the future of 
San Antonio and to ensure that the Planning Commission makes good decisions for all citizens 
of San Antonio. 

Michael A. Garcia, Jr. stated that he retired from the Air Force and served on the Designing 
Team for Hemisfair Park in 1968. He noted that he has worked with the Mexican American 
Unity Council as the Housing and Community Development Director, as well as Urban Renewal, 
and Private Practices. 

Brian K. Otto stated that he moved to San Antonio to attend the University of Texas at San 
Antonio (UTSA) in 1989 and is currently employed with Meritage Homes. His educational 
background is focused on Real Estate Law and Urban and Land Planning. His professional 
background is focused on the entitlement and development real estate projects dealing with 
Master Development Plans, Planning, Zoning and Constructing. 

Angela M. Rinehart stated that she is a resident of District 1 and has a background in Real 
Estate. She noted that her interest in serving the Planning Commission is to apply her Real 
Estate Background to issues that may come before the Commission. 

Xavier Torres stated that he is the President of Torres Engineering and is also a Licensed 
Professional Engineer. He noted that he has been working in Development for over 17 years and 
has a finn knowledge of the Unified Development Code, as well as the Fire and Residential 
Code. 

Chainnan Saldana recessed the meeting into Executive Session at 11 :55 a.m. 

Chainnan Saldana reconvened the meeting at 12: 15 p.m. and announced that no action was taken 
in Executive Session. 

Councilmember Viagran moved to recommend the following applicants to the Planning 
Commission to the full City Council for consideration: Marcello Martinez, Jody Sherrill, 
Michael Garcia and Angela M. Rinehart. Councilmember Medina seconded the motion. Motion 
carried unanimously by those present. 
1&0 
20 13.11.20 Page 2 of4 



Brandon Smith stated that there were 16 slots available for the Building-Related and Fire Codes 
Appeals Advisory Action Board. He noted that one slot has two applicants who were present for 
interview by the Committee. 

Christopher C. Garcia stated that he is currently employed at UT Health Science Center. He 
noted that he looks forward to continue his service as the Primary Mechanical Engineer for the 
Building-Related and Fire Codes Appeals and Advisory Action Board. 

Paul Silber stated that he is the Engineering Counsel for Silber and Associates and opened his 
Engineer Consulting Practice in 1957. He stated that he has been a Consulting Mechanical 
Engineer since then and has worked mainly on Major Projects. 

Chairman Saldana requested that the Committee Members vote on the two applicants. 

Brandon Smith tallied the votes and announced that Christopher Garcia had received 3 votes and 
Paul Silber had received 2 votes. Mr. Smith announced Christopher Garcia as the selection of 
the Committee. 

Councilmember Nirenberg moved to recommend Christopher Garcia to the Building-Related and 
Fire Codes Appeals Advisory Board to the full City Council for consideration. Councilmember 
Viagran seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously by those present. 

Chairman Saldana moved to forward the balance of applicants for the Building-Related and Fire 
Codes Appeals Advisory Action Board to the full City Council for consideration. Motion carried 
unanimously by those present. 

4. Briefing on status of the 2012-2017 Bond Program [Mike Frisbie, Director, Capital 
Improvements management Services] 

Mike Frisbie provided a briefing and update on the 2012-2017 Bond Program. He presented the 
following: 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

I&G 
2013 .11.20 

2007 Bond Construction Projects 
2007 Bond Savings Summary 
2007 Bond Savings Project Status 
2012 Bond Program Status 
2012 Five (5) Propositions 
2012 Bond Program Status 
Completed Projects 
Projects Under Construction 
Under Design or Advertising 
Pre-Design 
Funding Agreements 
2012 Bond Dashboard 
COSA Primelink Statistics 
Small Business Economic Development Advocacy (SBEDA) 

Page 3 of4 



Councilmember Medina inquired of the two projects that are currently behind schedule. Mr. 
Frisbie replied that they have restructured the design schedule to meet the baseline time 
schedule. 

Councilmember Viagran asked of the numbers that make up the percentages for SBEDA. Mr. 
Frisbie responded that it was based on dollars and would provide the Committee that 
information. 

Councilmember Nirenberg requested an update of South PresalHwy 90 Project. Mr. Frisbie 
replied that the City has $7 million in the 2012 Bond Program that is the local match, and will 
seek Federal Funds through the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) of $30 million. He 
stated that the idea is the get an Exit Ramp for East Bound Traffic and an On Ramp for West 
Bound Traffic. Councilmember Nirenberg asked of the timeline if the amount of expected 
funding is not received. Mr. Frisbie replied that the project would need to be placed on hold if 
adequate funding is not received. 

No action was required for Item 4. 

5. Briefing on the Unified Development Code (UDC) traffic mitigation 
requirements/improvements for developments (overview of the Rough 
Proportionality Ordinance) [Roderick Sanchez, AICP, CBO, Director, 
Development Services Department] 

Councilmember Nirenberg moved to continue Item 5 to the next scheduled meeting. 
Councilmember Viagran seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously by those present. 

6. Adjournment 

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjou 

I&G 
2013.11.20 Page 4 of 4 


